
 
 

 

January 10, 2014 
 

Addendum No. 1 
to 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
for  

UNDERWRITING SERVICES 
Dated January 3, 2014 

 
Dear Underwriter: 
 
This letter is Addendum No. 1 to the Request for Qualifications for Underwriting Services 
dated January 3, 2014. Where text is revised, deleted text is shown in strike-through format; 
added text is italicized.  The RFQ is revised as follows: 
  
Addendum 

Item 
Reference Change(s) 

1.  RFQ, I.  
Background & 
Description Of 
Work, B. 
Description of 
Project, page 
2, last 
paragraph 

Standalone SOQs and/or Jjoint SOQs from a team of 
bankers are acceptable.  The lead banker on the team 
will be responsible for the costs incurred by co-
members of the team.  The lead banker will also decide 
how the fee will be divided. Joint submissions do not 
guarantee that all team members of the team will be 
selected. 
 

2.  RFQ, II. 
Minimum 
Qualifications, 
Item b, page 3 

b) Senior or co-managing underwriting on at least five (5) 
$500 $300 million financings over the last five (5) 
years; one of which must be in transportation financing 
and one of which must be toll related. 

3.  RFQ, VI. 
Form of SOQ, 
G. Experience 
and 
Qualifications, 
Item b, page 5 

b. Summarize the firm’s experience in financings of $300 
million or more over the past ten (10) years as senior 
managing or co-senior managing underwriter; 
emphasize recent transportation and toll revenue 
financing experience. Please state the names, dollar size, 
and role in each transaction. Provide an additional list 
summarizing the same information for all California 
clients. 

4. RFQ, VI. 
Form of SOQ, 
J. References, 
page 6 

a) Provide references from five (5) different clients 
professional references unrelated to BATA, one from a 
financial advisor, one from a bond counsel and three (3) 
from clients. Include the names, email, and telephone 
number for a contact person from each reference. 

b) Provide three (3) professional client references, one of 
which is a financial advisor and one of which is bond 
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counsel.

The remaining provisions of the RFQ, dated January 3, 2014 remain unchanged. In the event of a
conflict between this addendum and the previous version(s), this addendum shall take precedence.

Questions and Answers regarding this RFQ are enclosed with this Addendum.

Any questions concerning this addendum to the RFQ should be directed to Susan Woo, Project
Manager at (510) 817-5729 or swoomtc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Ann Flemer,
Deputy Executive Director, Policy

AF:sw
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January 10, 2014 
 

Request for Qualification (RFQ) for  
Underwriting Services 

Dated January 3, 2014 
 

Questions & Answers From Proposers’ Conference on January 8, 2014  
and Submitted by January 10, 2014 

 
Q1 We would like to submit an SOQ to do work on swap portfolios. Given the Dodd-Frank 

Act, how do we address this? 
A1 Proposers should submit a Safe Harbor letter for BATA’s consideration. 

 
Q2 In regards to the RFQ, Section VI.G.B, please clarify if BATA requires proposers to 

provide a complete list of its clients for senior or co-senior managing underwriter services 
within the last ten years? 

A2 See Addendum #1.  
 

Q3 Can proposer submit both a joint submission and stand-alone submission? 
A3 Yes. See Addendum #1. 

 
Q4 The requirements in the RFQ, Section II. 1 (b) and Section VII. C, first bullet are 

different. Does BATA require senior and co-managing underwriters to have at least $300 
million or $500 million financings? 

A4 See Addendum # 1. 
 

Q5 In regards to the RFQ, Section VI. J, what kind of references does BATA require (issuers, 
lawyers, etc.)?  

A5 See Addendum #1. BATA requires a total of 5 references unrelated to BATA, one from a 
financial advisor, one from a bond counsel and three (3) from clients. 

 
Q6 Would you please provide the current PFM Swap Viewer report for all of your 

existing derivatives? 
A6 Please see the attached PFM Swap Viewer report. 
  
Q7 Does BATA still require a minimum of Aa3/AA- or higher rated swap counterparties 

ISDA documents with one way CSA against the bank and with asymmetric Additional 
Termination Events (in favor of BATA)? 

A7 Please refer to BATA Resolution 51, BATA Debt Policy: 
http://apps.mtc.ca.gov/meeting_packet_documents/agenda_2066/5_Resolution_No_51
_Revised_BMayhew.pdf 
 

Q8 Please clarify how many copies of the Financials requested in Section IV, Form of 
SOQ, item 5, BATA would like to receive.   

A8 Proposers are required to submit one copy of their Financials as per Section VI, Form 
of SOQ, item 5 which reads “IN A SEPARATE SEALED ENVELOPE, each team 
member of the joint team must provide the most currently published and prior two years 
financial statements. The most current must be dated no later than December 2012. 

http://apps.mtc.ca.gov/meeting_packet_documents/agenda_2066/5_Resolution_No_51_Revised_BMayhew.pdf
http://apps.mtc.ca.gov/meeting_packet_documents/agenda_2066/5_Resolution_No_51_Revised_BMayhew.pdf


   
 

Financial statements will be reviewed to determine financial responsibility only. Based on 
the financial statements, BATA may find the firm non-responsible, BATA reserves the 
right to request additional information, if necessary to determine financial responsibility. 
Each firm’s financial statements will be returned prior to selection.” 

 
J:\CONTRACT\Procurements\Finance\BATA\FY 13-14\Underwriting Services 2014\Underwriter RFQ Addendum 
1_final.doc 




	Underwriter RFQ Addendum 1_final.pdf
	APPROVAL SHEET
	Return to Contract Administration


